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H ay 21, 1931.

Dr. J. G, Simpson,
Secretary,
Faculty of Medicine.

Dear Dr. Simpson,

Dr. A.L*»7alsh tells me that he 
expects to be away from June 10th to September 1st, 
and that Dr. F. G* Henry will look after the cor­
respondence of the Jental Faculty in hie absence.

I have made the suggestion that 
In regard to applications for admission Dr. Henry 
consult with you.

' to act in an advisory capacity when Dr. Henry 
finds it necessary to deal with applioa ions?

S. . 6i
Would it be agreeable to youéi?
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Tours faithfully.
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